Appointment

From: lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 8/27/2018 12:53:57 PM

To: 'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: FW: Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team Workshop

Attachments: RE: Monday IBEC call; 08.27.18 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx

Location: La Brea Conference Room, 3rd Floor, Public Works Department

Start: 8/27/2018 11:00:00 AM

End: 8/27/2018 3:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
Please include the following for all meeting invites:

City Team:

Chris Jackson

Mindy

Fred

Peter

Louis

Royce

Cc — David Esparza and Sharon Koike

Applicant team:
Dennis Kanuk
Loren Montgomery
Chris Holmquist
Gerard McCallum
Dan Gershwin

Consultant Team:

ESA — Boxer, Christina Erwin, and Addie
F&P — Tom Gual, Mike Samuelson, Netai
Whit Manley and Tiffany - lawyers

From: Catherine Aguilar

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar; Lisa Trifiletti; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Netai Basu; loren@mcadvise.com;
dennis@mcadvise.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Mindala Wilcox; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright
Cc: Perla Solis; Christina Erwin

Subject: Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team Workshop

When: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:00 AM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: La Brea Conference Room, 3rd Floor, Public Works Department

All,
Attached are the items for Monday’s meeting.

Below is the go-to meeting details:




Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team Workshop
Mon, Aug 27, 2018 10:45 AM - 3:45 PM PDT

You can also dial in using your phone,
United States: +1 (872 240-3212

Access Code: 180-580-30%
Joining from a video-conferencing room or system?

Dial: 67 217 95 248180580309
Cigeo devices: 180580300067 217 852

First GoToMesting? Let's do a quick systemn check:
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Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy & Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.



